Anton Lazareuski - .Net Developer



- Middle
- 🤉 Беларусь, Минск
- 150 000 200 000 ₽ (руб/мес)
- i Полная занятость | Частичная занятость
- Удаленная работа
- Релокация
- ▼ Контакт: geeklink.io/cv-111324



Навыки

.NET, .NET Framework, Agile, ASP.Net Core, ASP.NET Web API, Bitbucket, Confluence, Docker, EF, Grafana, gRPC, Jira, MS SQL, PostgreSQL, React, Scrum.

Опыт работы

• Финам

07.2023-12.2023 - fullstack developer

The company provides brokerage services to clients around the world. My responsibilities included product support, bug fixes, and implementation of some features. Create regular expression patterns for validation attributes. Setting up gRPC to communicate with another service that already had access to the database. Also worked with the Ui.Kit library. Main stack: .Net, ASP.NET, React, MS SQL, Atlassian Jira, Confluence, Bitbucket, Teamcity, gRPC.

Yotec

11.2021-12.2022 - .Net developer

Solution for print management and documents digitalization. The product has developed for several years. Our team support project and implement new features. Improved login security by implementing reCaptcha tool. Wrote integration and selenium tests. changed the UI side according to the customers needs. Optimizing and refactoring code. Company use SCRUM less methodology with 2-week sprint. Main tech stack: .Net, ASP.NET, PostgreSQL and some front-end technologies that can come across such Angular, Typescript, React, Handlebars. Use Attlasian products as Jira, Confluence and Bitbucket.

ArasCorp

11.2020-11.2021 - .Net developer

Work with PLM-system. Open source draft version. Our department customized product for clients needs. Implementing new features by changing UI side of product and some changes on back-end side of product. Support released versions. Disscusions with customers about the possibility of implementing certain product features. Company use Scrum methodology with two weeks sprints. Main tech stack: .NET and sometimes we worked with front-end technology such native JS and React. Resume updated 14 February 2024 at 10:44 Development process was in Azure DevOps.

Collab-IT

05.2019-08.2020 - frontend developer

Social media project. Tracking information and displaying it in the form of graphs and diagrams. My role was fixing bugs and implementations some functions. Sorting dropdown list, sorting daily news

by certain parameters. Work was with two weeks sprint. Main tech stack: Angular, HTML, CSS and sometimes I worked with back-end part ASP.NET

Образование

• инженер-электрик

ГГТУ им. П.О. Сухого 2003-2008

• референт-переводчик английского

ГГТУ им. П.О. Сухого 2005-2007

Обо мне

Привык работать в команде, помогать коллегам, не стесняюсь сам просить помощи, сложные задачи абсолютно не пугают, так как позволяют расти как профессионал(есть куда расти)), есть SAFe сертификат, есть опыт проведения всех видов митингов(в одной компании совмещал работу разработчика и scrum мастера), опыт отстаивания своей позиции по внедрению функционала